From: Culpepper, Linda [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73D475CBAE324A29B87E1711DCI9A79C5-LMCULPEPPER]

Sent: 6/12/2017 1:57:53 PM

To: JOHNSON, MICHAEL E [MICHAEL.E.JOHNSON@chemours.com]

Subject: RE: Meeting - 3pm today Green Square Bldg.

Yes, I'll meet you at the receptionist desk.

Linda Culpepper

Dsputy Director

Division of Water Resources

Narth Caroling Department of Envirenmental Quality

1611 Bail Service Center
Phone: 312-707-9014

From: JOHNSON, MICHAEL E [mailto:MICHAEL.E.JOHNSON@chemours.com]
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Culpepper, Linda <linda.culpepper@ncdenr.gov>

Cc: Holman, Sheila <sheila.holman@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting - 3pm today Green Square Bidg.

Thanks, Linda.

If I remember the routine, I sign in at the Green Square security desk and ask for someone. Is that someone
you? Or Sheila?

Then I wait until someone shows up to escort me to the conference room.

Mike

Michael E. Johnson, PE
Environmental Manager

Chemours Company — Fayetteville Works
(910) 678-1155

The Chemours Company FC, LLC
22828 NC Highway 87 W
Fayetteville, NC 28306-7332

From: Culpepper, Linda [mazilto:linds.culpepper@nodenr.aov]
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:42 AM

To: JOHNSON, MICHAEL E <RAICHARL B IOHNSON@ chemours.com>
Cc: Holman, Sheila <sheila. holman®@®ncdenr.gow>

Subject: Meeting - 3pm today Green Square Bldg.

DEQ-CFW_00020897



Sheila Holman would like to meet today at 3pm in the Green Square Bldg.
I'll send a follow up notice with the details for the conference room.

Draft Agenda:
Background regarding GenX
Manufacturing areas at the Fayetteville plant
Wastewater monitoring
Next steps

Copying Sheila as senior management may have other specific items for discussion.
Thank you.

Linda Culpepper
Deputy Director
Division of Water Resources

1611 Mail Service Center
Phone: 919-7207-0014

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.
Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and
conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended”, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract
amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of
sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
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